



Albemarle County Solid Waste Alternatives Advisory Committee

Agenda

Thursday, November 18, 2020, 4-5:30 pm

Public Online Meeting



This meeting is being held pursuant to and in compliance with Ordinance No. 20-A(14), An Ordinance to Ensure the Continuity of Government During the COVID-19 Disaster. The Committee members who are electronically present at this meeting are... **(Name the members present at the meeting)**. The opportunities for the public to access the electronic meeting are posted on the Albemarle County website on the Board of Supervisors' home page and on the Albemarle County calendar.

Please let Elizabeth & Peggy know if you cannot attend

Attendance:

Absent:

Welcome New Members

Guest Speaker: UVA's Sustainability Director, Andrea Trimble - [Executive Order 77](#) implementation on the UVA campus

Old Business/Action Items:

- Review/Approve October minutes
- Teri and Anne will discuss preparing a news story about illegal dumping in Albemarle. Pending
- Sharing GBB case studies with the SWAAC members once the study has been finalized in addition to providing a formal presentation to SWAAC.
- Update to the C3 blog about what happens to items in curbside recycling- Christine
- Plastic Prevention Advisory Council October meeting update- Anne
- The operations workgroup will work on a media alert to promote glass recycling at the County recycling centers
- GFL manager, Jay Zook tentatively agreed to join the December SWAAC meeting and discuss partnering on glass recycling messaging.

County Report Out:

- Lance Stewart Monthly report out
 - Southern Convenience Center Planning Commission Approval
 - Love Albemarle Litter Event 10/30
 - GBB

Planning & Vision Group:

- Lead: Peggy Gilges
- Members: Peggy Gilges, Navarre Bartz
- Update on policy issues

- Plastic Bag Tax letter to the BOS sent
- Monthly report out
- Next meeting -

County & RSWA Operations Group::

- Lead: Jesse Warren
- Members: Teri Kent, Monty Harris
- Large glass end-users update
- Composting ACPS update
- Monthly report out
- Next meeting - November?

Outreach, Communication & Education Group:

- Lead: Christine Hirsh-Putnam
- Members: Anne Johnson, Margaret Eldridge, Peggy Gilges, Monty Harris
 - Ambassadors program and MRC cleanup
 - Awareness building in preparation for the southern convenience center
 - TREX field trip
- Monthly report out
- Proposed date of next meeting, November?

New Business:

- Special Collection Days at Ivy MUC discussion
- SWAAC membership recruiting

Adjourn